
San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and 
academically superior district

              
               San Elizario ISD
               P.O. Box 920
               San Elizario, TX 79849
               Phone 915.872.3900
               Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To:         Members of the Board of Trustees
From:    Dr. Rogelio Segovia, Associate Superintendent 
Subject: Angelo State University, College of Education Practicum/Clinical Placement Agreement
Date:      July 20, 2022   

HISTORY: 

This agreement with Angelo State University, College of Education will allow trained 
educational professionals, such as pre-service school counselors to complete their 
practicum/clinical requirements here at San Elizario ISD. 

RATIONALE: 

The pre-service students in cooperation with their assigned counselor will seek out opportunities 
to provide school counseling services to our students and families. 

BUDGET:

There is no budget impact. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  

The administrative recommendation is to approve this practicum/clinical placement agreement 
with Angelo State University, College of Education. 

Please check one:     ☒ For approval       ☐ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only
                                 


